Radwinter Parish Council Herkstead Green Bungalow Cornish Hall End Braintree Essex CM7 4HH Tele 01440 731964 07766112536 radwinterparishcouncil@gmail.com

Minutes of the Radwinter Parish Council meeting held on Monday 21st March 2016

- Present Cllr Duck (Vice Chairman) Cllr Mary Cllr Fitch Cllr Boyden
- 16/42 Apologies for Absence Cllr Rain Cllr Halls
- 16/43 Members of the public are welcome to attend the Parish Council meeting. Those wishing to speak or raise any issue are requested to do so at.

There were none present

- 16/44 Members' Declarations of interest There were none
- 16/45 Minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on 29th February 2016 were approved and signed as a true record of the meeting.

Proposed Cllr Mary Seconded Cllr Fitch

16/46 Clerks Report

The Clerk reported that the new bus changes had come into effect. Please look at the website for the link.

Cllr Halls had received a letter from Frank Bannister Treasurer for the Ambo, with regards to printing the Ambo. They are asking for donations towards the running costs of the Ambo. The Council said that there was money set aside for printing the newsletter which has stop being printed last year, this could be put towards the printing of the Ambo. This was agreed.

- 16/47 District Councils Report No report
- 16/48 County Councillors No report
- 16/49 Recreation Ground:
 - 16/49.1 Recreation Ground Entrance Cllr Boyden to send The clerk Jeremy Dean's contact Details.

16/49.2 Recreation Ground

The Clerks is waiting to hear how much money needs to be transferred from Cooperative Bank to the Recreation Ground Account. Cllr Fitch is attending the steering group meeting next week.

16/49.3 Recreation Ground Car Park no update

16/50 Finance:

To agree the following payments:

16/50.1	Cathryn Carlisle –	salary	19
16/50.2 £82.36	E-on	Electricity	d/d
16/50.3 £23.00	Cathryn Carlisle	Clerk Expenses	20
16/50.4 £48.38	A & J Lighting	Maintenance	S/O
16/50.5 £24.42	BT	Telephone	D/D
16/50.6 £153.60	C W Low	Hedge Cutting	21
Payments were agreed by all members of the council present.			

C W Low has sent his prices in for verge cutting they will remain the same as last year.

- 16/50.7 Monthly Budget and Bank Reconciliation Payments were agreed by all members of the council present.
- 16/51 Recent Planning Applications:
 - 16/51.1 Planning Applications

UTT/16/0604/HHF Proposed raising of existing roof to provide space for Additional accommodation and reconstruction of barn.

Bramleys Meadow Ashdon Road Radwinter

The Council approved the raising of the roof etc. but felt that the reconstruction of the barn was not in keeping with the area, the building will have roller shutter doors and looks more like an agricultural grain store rather than a barn.

- 16/51.2 Planning Results
- 16/51.3 New Development of East View

Enterprise have been waiting for Highways to sign of the agreement which Enables Enterprise to open up onto the highway. This should've happened last week, site workers are back on site now.

16/52 Highways: Updates

Signs still need cleaning and high path needs clearing and the railing need looking at.

The Clerk to speak to highways regards to the street light being mended after someone hit it.

There was an accident at the cross roads outside the Plough this evening, The Clerk and Cllr Boyden, didn't know what had happened but a car had hit one of the road signs. The car seemed to have come of worse than the road sign.

The Clerk to speak to CC Walsh about the flooding on Walden Road.

16/53 Stocking Green update

16/53.1 Fencing at Stocking Green to discuss whether to put a fence up at Stocking Green.

The residents have put a fence up on the common land at Stocking Green. To put a fence up the residents would need to get permission from the Secretary of State. To carry out any works that would prevent or impede access to common land or for works for the resurfacing of land.

A resident had been dumping soil from his footings for his garage on the Green. The Enforcement Officer had been out, since then the piles of soil had been flattened. Residents have put heaps of soil blocking the farmers access to his field. The Clerk will contact the enforcement officer next week to discuss the fence.

16/54 Website/Broadband

16/54.1 Website

Cllr Fitch has the website up and running, its link from the village website. Cllr Fitch would like to get residents email address so that the Parish Council can send out its own emails to residents.

16/54.2 Broadband update from meeting

There was about 50 residents in attendance, which was really good turn out. There was a lot of interest. The Clerk has contacted Enterprise about putting broadband into the new development, they will be meeting with County Broadband on the 30th March.

16/55 Reports from Councillors with matters affecting the village There were none.

16/56 Village Furniture

16/56.1 To discuss whether to employ a handy person, to take on repair jobs Cllrs thought this was a good idea, Cllrs Duck and Mary to look at how many hours we can offer, what we want done by a handy person and the job description.

- 16/57 Neighbourhood Plan To try and get people to help at the APM on the 9th May
- 16/58 Other updates
- 16/59 Date of next Meeting

25th April 2016

- 16/60 Matters to be raised by members for the next agenda APM
- 16/61 Meeting Closed at 9.40 pm

Signed..... Dated.....